AREA MINUTES

Date: November 15, 2015 Held at Bridge to Freedom

1. Called to Order:3:30pm

2. 12 Traditions: Jason T

3. 12 Concepts .Jon D

4. Purpose: Derek Y

5. Roll Call.

<u>Administrative Committee:</u> <u>Subcommittee Chairs:</u> Chair: Present (*Brenda M*) Activities: Ad Hoc (Jason T)

Vice-Chair: Present (Ned T) Policy: Vacant
Treasurer: Absent (Justin H) ECPRS: Cheryl M

Alt Treasurer: Vacant

Secretary: Present (Anna K)

Alt Secretary: Vacant RCM: Present (Jason T)

RCM 2nd: Vacant

GSRs:

Bridge to Freedom: Present (Jimmy K)

Last Chance: Present (Jon D)

New Attitudes: Present (David D)

High on Life: Present (Derek Y)

Beach N.A: Present (Patrick D)

6. Reports.

Administrative Committee: Subcommittees:

Chair: Report (verbal)

Vice-Chair: Report (none)

Treasurer: Report (none-absent)

Activities: (attached)

Policy: No report

ECPRS: (attached)

Secretary: Report (verbal/read)

Brenda M (chair) reported that she spoke to the trusted servant of New Hope about the issue concerning the door being open but no one there to chair the meeting. Brenda said this should not be a further issue.

Jason T (RCM and AdHoc Activities) returned \$144.00 in cash to Area from the Halloween party. See attached.

Cheryl S (PR Chair) requested \$70.00 for literature and meeting schedules for H & I (see attached report). Since the Treasurer was not present to issue a check, Brenda (Chair) gave Cheryl \$70.00 cash from the money collected at this meeting and gave the remaining money to Ned T (Vice Chair) to give to the Treasurer.

Minutes: Last minutes read and accepted with Derek motioning and Jason 2nd.

RCM: Verbal report. Jason said he has not yet received any minutes from the October Regional meeting.



Donations:

Bridge to Freedom: \$250.00 Second Chance: None

High on Life: \$80.00 New Attitudes: None Beach N.A.: None Last Chance: None

H.U.G.S.: None **Total Donations:** \$330.00

7. Continuing Business and Any Tabled Motions: None

A.) Nominations & Elections: Nominations will be held in January 2016. Service resume is required. Nominations will go to home groups for a vote in February and service will begin in March.

- **B.)** Date/Location of Next Meeting: December 20, 2015 @ Bridge to Freedom.
- C.) Basket passed for 7th Tradition: Collection totaled \$5.00 and was given to Cheryl S.
- 8. Recess: A brief recess was taken. All GSR's returned

9. Open Forum.

Meeting reopened with Serenity Prayer, roll call-all GSR's present.

Jimmy K announced that this will be his last Area meeting as he is moving to Pensacola.

Jason T noted that the RCM 2nd has been absent from Area meetings for at least the last 3 months. Position is now vacant per policy guidelines.

Cheryl S voiced concern about where the supplies that Bridge to Freedom donated for the Halloween party went.

Jason T said that the supplies were returned to Bridge and some people purchased and donated items from their own pockets....specifically Derek, who bought the drinks and took the leftover drinks home. **Derek Y** added that others also purchased item and donated them for the party.

Brenda M Thanked Jason for stepping up and coordinating the Halloween party and the others who helped.

Jason T suggested a workshop for the new GSRs and GSRAs coming in to serve in March. Brenda referred him to PR.

Cheryl S suggested we have an Anniversary celebration for our 10 year anniversary in June and include the workshop for the GSRs and GSRAs. Cheryl agreed to take the lead on getting this organized.

10. Old Business: None

11. New Business: An older group, Progressive Recovery (now Second Chance) with Matt as GSR will be part of ECANA. They will be added to the meeting schedule ASAP.

12. Second Open Form:

Cheryl S Asked that we let our groups know that service positions are open and that we need help from anyone willing to serve.

Jason T said that the men will be carrying the message into the jail on Thursday (invite only) after the orientation the Monday prior.

13. Treasurer Report (Treasurer was absent)

Money collected as follows:

\$250.00 (BTF) \$80.00 (HOL) \$144.00 returned from Halloween activity \$70.00 given to Cheryl S (PR) \$404.00 remaining was given to Ned T (Vice Chair) to turn over to the Treasurer.

14. Birthdays and Announcements.

BTF Nov. Birthdays – none
HOL Nov. Birthdays – none
NA Nov Birthdays – none
Beach NA Nov. Birthdays – none
Last Chance Nov. Birthdays – none

Derek Y made a motion to close the meeting and it was second by Cheryl S

15. Meeting closed with serenity prayer at 5:30pm



Name of Group High on Life	Date 11/13/15
# Of Meetings per Week 2	Regular V H&I
# Of Members 6	Average Attendance 22
# Of Newcomers 2	
Tanin English at at as	A
Topics for this Month Discussion open / book Sto	
who remain the same of the same	
GSR TRUSTED SERVEN	
	GSRA _ "
Name Verce T	· Name Jonethan P.
Address	Address
Phone 850 691 6314	-
1 HOIC 030 011 0311	Phone
Secretary	
NameMary C.	Treasurer L
Address	Name Rortnie 14.
	Address
Phone	Phone.
	Fliorie.
GROUP INFORMATION	NI.
How are meetings going? Well	
Are there any problems that the group needs to discuss with t	he ASC? No
	MARTINE A CONTROL OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPE
Barradia con	
How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your group? So	poort through attendance
Who will calcheste their hithdays this and will a state	
Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their amount Name & # Years Clean	int or clean time?
NON-C	Name & # Years Clean
Donation to ASC \$80.00	- New York of the conference o
Ending Balance	
COPICODA D. CA	
GSR/GSRA Denla	



Name of Group Rero	lys to Freden Date 11.15.15
# Of Meetings per WeekS	Regular H&I
# Of Members # Of Newcomers	Average Attendance
# Of Newcorners	
Topics for this Month Discussion	Man @ 730 Book the red thur,
Sut @ 800	MIN (12 130 BOOK 405 050 1001)
	TRUSTED SERVENTS
GSR	
Name JIMM K	GSRA
Address	Name Show M.
	* Address
Phone	Phone:
	r.to.to
Secretary	Treasurer
Name Veter	Name _ Checut >
Address	Address
	- Radii Coo
Phone	Phone
	Control of the Contro
	GROUP INFORMATION
low are meetings going?	Well
the there any problems that the gri	oup needs to discuss with the ASC?
ow could the ASC or any subcom	mittee help vour amun?
	F 7
	The state of the s
ho will celebrate their birthdays th	nis next month & their amount of clean time?
ame & # Years Clean	Name & # Years Clean
	Commenter and the first of the comment of the comme
Market and an analysis of the San and Anna and A	
onation to ASC 250.	00
nding Balance	
NOTE THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPE	Mandana hadana engana ayun ahana.
GSR/GSRA_	illentin
GSN/GSNA_	1,0000.1
a . I to brown a Mi al	Winn to the Agen Love and I will dismister in
p wants to bring attent	him to the Area treasurer to make aliposits in
FI 40	tomoly moner a
,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	include bank Statem
₩ £ 9	in report.



Name of Group Secund Char	1100
# Of Meetings per Week 3	MCe Date 11/15/16
# Of Members //	Regular / H&
# Of Newcomers	Average Attendance
Topics for this Month Discussion open	
- I for the second second	
TRUSTED	SERVENTS
GSR	
Name Russ 5	GSRA
Address / 706 4/28 60114	Name If Most
707	Address 1060 Gull
Phone	Dhone ORA MILL
не при	Phone 350 7/6-3
Secretary	Ten mains
Name Will	Treasurer
Address	Name Helly
	Address
Phone	Phone
GROUP INF	ORMATION
How are meetings going? A Meeting	as one applied live
	and greet
A	
Are there any problems that the group needs to di	scuss with the ASC?
they update n	restar schol
Mar 7:00 fac	79211 L
	1.00 thus 1:00
How could the ASC or any subcommittee help you	r group?
Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month &	that anauni state as
Name & # Years Clean	their amount of dealt time?
	Name & # Years Çlean
	designation for the first of th
	. White the state of the state
Donation to ASC	Y.
Ending Balance	
	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
0000000 111 11	
GSR/GSRA Matt	



Name of Group # Of Meetings per Week 3 # Of Members 3 - 8 # Of Newcomers 2-3	Date 11/15/15 Regular H&I Average Attendance
Topics for this Month Discussion	Open, Book study, Hussing M
TR	USTED SERVENTS
GSR / / /	GSRA /
Name / atrick	Name Kristing
	Address
Phone	Phone
Secretary Name Address	Treasurer Name Greg
	Address
Phone	Phone
CBO	In hiromagazina
GRO	UP INFORMATION
How are meetings going?	d
Are there any problems that the group ne	meeting an inelagench
How could the ASC or any subcommittee	help your group?
Show the	Fuck UP
188	
Who will celebrate their birthdays this nex Name & # Years Clean	t month & their amount of clean time? Name <u>&</u> # Years Glean
	Tocol
More will be revited	- Ded T 4
Donation to ASC	
Ending Balance	
	- A
GSR/GSRA	

Nov



EMERALD COAST AREA GSR REPORT Name of Group # Of Meetings per Wee Regular # Of Members Average Attendance # Of Newcomers Topics for this Month Discussion TRUSTED SERVENTS GSR **GSRA** Name Name -Addres Address Phone Phone: Secretai Treasurer Name Name Address Address Phone **Phone** GROUP INFORMATION How are meetings going? Are there any problems that the group needs to discuss with the ASC? How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your group? Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their amount of clean time? Name & # Years Clean Name & # Years Clean Donation to ASC **Ending Balance** GSR/GSRA



Name of Group New Att.	tudes Date 1/-15-15
# Of Meetings per Week 7 # Of Members 7.0	Regular H&I
# Of Memoriers 4-5	Average Attendance 75
Topics for this Month Discussion 06	sen just of today
	J. 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
MANAGEMENT AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	
TRUS	STED SERVENTS
GSR T	GSRA
Name David V.	Name
Address	Address
Phone	Phone
Secretary	
Name Anna K Cherry	Treasurer
Address	Name <u>Carietus</u> Address
and the second s	Address
Phone	Phone
GROUF	PINFORMATION
	1 //
How are meetings going? 0000	good att good affordance
	V. Santa de la constanta de la
A iba a	
Are there any problems that the group need	is to discuss with the ASC? Not at 44.5 +
low could the ASC or any subcommittee he	da
and any opposite times the	ap your group? SUITE up or Show
	The state of the s
Vho will celebrate their birthdays this next m	onth & their amount of clean time?
The state of the s	Name & # Years Clean
Done.	isanie d. F. 1 Ediz Medi
	The second and the second seco
× 2	* Constitution of the Cons
onation to ASC	All the sea of the sea
nding Balance	
GSR/GSRA/	
COLAGOIM)	

Activities Report

Hey Family.

First and formost I want to thank everyone that helped put the Halloween party on. We are turning in \$144 to the area today.

1N Loving Service

PR Report NOV/15/15

NOV 19 TH AT TAIL 3:45

HAVE TALKED TO PASTOR AT HOW IT WORKS And HE Wall 9ET BACK WITH ME ON THAT.

We need V. Chrzil secret ry P7 COOREZHATOR, Phone Hone Coordan A TOR,

Dee 13 TH Flyer DOY meet AT BIF

We will be posting forting list. For Lit order And meeting 1257. Ask to be made ait to PATRICK D

.

Section of the sectio

TH lovery section